



MILLENNIUM ENGINEERING, INC.
Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers

June 12, 2023

Amesbury Planning Board
39 S Hunt Road
Amesbury, MA. 01913

Re: 87 South Hampton Road and 0 Woodman Road
Stormwater Memorandum

Members of the Board,

On behalf of the applicant, Ronald Francoeur, our office has prepared this Stormwater Memorandum to discuss the proposed amendment with respect to stormwater. It is our professional opinion that no Stormwater Management Report is required for this amendment. The changes made to the plan are for the amendment to lot lines only. There is no proposed change in ground surface, topography, drainage patterns or the creation of any new impervious areas. Based on the proposed changes, this plan complies with the Stormwater Policy and no further calculations are required.

We trust this response letter provides the necessary information for the Board's consideration of the request for amendment. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact our office at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Millennium Engineering, Inc.

James Melvin, P.E.
Project Manager